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November 9, 2023

Jeremy Schmidt
Eastern Regional Office, Department of Ecology

4601 N. Monroe Street
Spokane, WA 99205

Nicholas Acklam
Eastern Regional Office, Department of Ecology

4601 N. Monroe Street
Spokane, WA 99205

Re: Request for Extension to Negotiated Agreed Order
Site Name: Spokane International Airport PFAS
Cleanup Site ID: 16774
Facility/Site ID: 6332493

Dear Mr. Schmidt and Mr. Acklam:

I provide this letter as General Counsel to the Spokane Airport Board (the “Airport”). I
will also serve as the primary contact on this matter. Pursuant to our meeting on November 1,
2023, I respectfully request a 60-day extension to further negotiate an agreed order and related
scope of work in the above-referenced matter. The Airport has been diligently reviewing the terms
of the agreed order proposed by the Department of Ecology.

The 60-day extension is necessary to obtain technical and expert review and analyses of
your proposed scope of work. To that end, the Airport has been diligently working to interview
and procure qualified consultants necessary to define and carry out a science-based, collaborative
scope of work under an agreed order. Once the Airport procures the necessary consultants in
accordance with the Airport’s procurement requirements, we will work with them to provide a
revised scope of work for your review and consideration.
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We are happy to answer any questions and will provide periodic updates as appropriate.
Thank you for your consideration and please let me know at your earliest convenience if you
approve this extension request.

Very truly yours,
BRIAN M. WERST

ce: Spokane International Airport
Legal Counsel, Department of Ecology





